

Bruno A. Barros

A: Berkeley Heights, NJ

C: 973-634-3245

E: iambrunobarros@gmail.com

W: iambrunobarros.com

SUMMARY

Multifaceted professional with over 10 years of experience in the film and TV industry. Have held various positions from location management to producer, and technical director assisting in all phases of production from story-pitch concepts, media & site management, film development, to distribution. Experienced with story research, casting, logistical planning, traveling for fielded shoots, and working with a range of crews on set. With a B.S. degree in Information Technology (Web Security), I possess a versatile skill set including expertise in Adobe software, Google Suite, HTML/CSS, and more. Fluent in English, Portuguese, and advanced in Spanish, giving me a competitive advantage for working in diverse and inclusive teams.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Producer | NJ & NY

Red Eagle Cinema | 2017 – Present

Several Positions | NJ & NY

Film & TV Industry | 2016 – Present

- Drove multiple projects through a full life cycle from development through production and distribution.
- Assisted 15+, large Hollywood level productions achieve their goals logistically.
- For a list of projects/productions please consult IMDB

Tech Director | Brooklyn, NY

Greenpoint Film Festival | 2016 – Present

- Manage technical aspects of an annually held film festival; such as the website (greenpointfilmfestival.org), 100+ film submissions and file compiling & screening.

PA | Austin, TX

Masters In Motion | 2015 – Present

- General production assistance to ensure a successful and smoothly run event.

EDUCATION

New Jersey Institute of Technology | Newark, NJ
B.S. - Information Technology (Web Security)

LANGUAGES

- Native: **English & Portuguese**
- Advanced: **Spanish**

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Adobe Software
- HTML / CSS
- Win / Mac / Linux OS
- MS Office
- Google Apps
- Amazon AWS
- Jira / Confluence
- Salesforce
- More upon request

PROJECTS

Mean Sweets (Red Eagle Cinema) | NY & NJ

Producer | 2022

Musica (Amazon) | New Jersey

Locations | 2022

WuTang S2 (Hulu) | New Jersey

Locations | 2021

Only Murders In The Building (Hulu) | New York

Locations | 2020

Tik Tik Boom (Netflix) | New York

Locations | 2020

The Many Saints of Newark (HBO/New Line Cinema) | NY & NJ

Locations | 2019

FEED (Red Eagle Cinema) | New Jersey

Producer | 2019

POSE (FOX) | New York

Locations | 2018

Vox Lux (Bold Films/Killer Films) | New York

Locations | 2020

A Quiet Place (Paramount) | New York

Locations | 2017

Tully (Bron Studios) | New York

Locations | 2016

More projects available upon request or at [IMDB.me/barrosba](https://www.imdb.com/name/nm1045147/)